

Minutes of Cedarville Village Council

Held June 14, 2021

Council met in regular session on June 14, 2021 with Mayor Pergram presiding. Council members present were Brooks, Chisholm, Dawes, Stancliff, and Ware. Mr. Terrell was excused.

Minutes: Minutes of the May 24, 2021 regular meeting were accepted as presented.

Mayor Pergram:

- Working to understand the restrictions on the ARPA monies – they appear to be extensive.
- RITA meeting (virtual) on Thursday at 11:00.
- Reviewed the next sections of the employee handbook with Council.

Police Chief Combs:

- 317 calls in last three (3) weeks.
- On June 24 from 6:00-8:00 p.m., there will be an Open House at the new Police Station.

Village Administrator Furay:

- Will begin Dura-Patching tomorrow.
- “Beautification Committee” painted curbs in town. (“Thank You!”)
- People are now driving on the pavement in the Park to get back to the Gazebo...will work on ways to prevent unauthorized vehicular traffic out of the park.

Old Business: None

New Business:

- Resolution 2021-08: Ratify Action of the Fiscal Officer and Approve Monthly Transfer of \$15,000 from the General Fund to the Police Department Renovation Fund.

Mr. Brooks moved and Mr. Stancliff seconded to approve Resolution 2021-08. Motion passed with all ayes.

- Resolution 2021-09: Agreement Between the State of Ohio DOT and the Village for the Removal and Control of Snow and Ice in the Village.

Mr. Stancliff moved and Mr. Brooks seconded to approve Resolution 2021-09. Motion passed with all ayes.

- Ordinance 2021-02: Approval and Granting Consent to the Director of ODOT Authority to Apply, Maintain and Repair Standard Longitudinal Pavement Markings and Erect Regulatory and Warning Signs on State Highways Inside the Village Corporate Limits.

Mr. Stancliff and Ms. Ware seconded to waive rules and declare an emergency to vote on Ordinance 2021-02. Motion passed with all ayes.

Mr. Stancliff moved and Mr. Brooks seconded to approve Ordinance 2021-02. Motion passed with all ayes.

Warrants: Warrants in the amount of \$78,153.33 were submitted. Ms. Ware moved and Mr. Stancliff seconded to approve the warrants for payment. The motion passed with all ayes.

Committee Reports:

- Community Relations – to meet on June 21, 2021.
- Finance/Utility – to meet on July 5, 2021.
- Fiscal Officer – provided the May financial reports.
- Solicitor – collecting payments from the individuals identified by RITA as delinquent in tax payments.
- Zoning – No report
- Parks Director – No report.

Council Comments: None

Guests Comments: None

Meeting adjourned at 7:54 p.m.